
OFFICE Oi THE SOLICITOR 
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SECURITY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
Room 5 t 1 New Court 48 Carey Street :LONDON WC2A 2LS 
DX 276, LDE 

Switchboard,.- 1_ ft2 4~2Q._, 
Direct Line: i GRO-C 

Fax: GRO-C 
;-._._.__ 

Errait: G.PEARSON(4E GRO-C 

Your Reference: .A;Vtr"a1J-4465(1-P1 
Our Reference: LAD/94.:229ttDH 

BY FAX & BY POST 
Deas Mallon Sauter 
Solicitors 
Eldon Chambers 
23 The Quayside 
Newcastle Upon Tyne 
w; 1 1 3DE 

Date: Wednesday, 26 Jamary 20(X) 

Dear Sirs, 

Re. Hepatitis Litigation 

'Thank you for your fax and letter of 24` t lanua.:y 2000. l will be away front the office for 
two weeks beginning on 7`'' February. My last day is 4'" February. In the tneanti ne, I have 
arranged for the ring binders to be catalogued. I then intended to photocopy the papers and 
send them to you hut if Tony Deas would prefer tonapcct. . e.tts very we1conc. In my 
absence any queries can be asked of Alison Chubb GRO-C 1 Alison does not work 
on Fridays. On that day you can refer to Mark Gidde}__ _- GRO_C

incidentally, I have also arranged for the Minutes of the meetings of the Advisory Committee 
on Hepatitis to be retrieved from remote storage. However I am told there is very little on 
them as the Advisor/ Committee or Virological Safety of Blood had the remit on Hepatitis C 
in the blood supply from i 989. 

However, I shall forward them to you when I receive them. 

Yours faithfully 

GRO-C 
-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•--._._._._._._-

MR.S ANITA JAMES 
(f-lead of Litigation) 
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